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December 9, 1986

Sylvia Meagher
302 W. 12th Street
New York, NY 10011

Dear Sylvia Meagher,

I am delighted that you will be vetting Jim Garrison's new
manuscript for us. I am interested in discovering any factual
inaccuracies so that they may be corrected, and also in your
opinion as to whether Garrison's interpretation of events is
possible given2ll that has emerged in the past 23 years.

Our agreement is that you will receive $100/day, but not to
exceed $1,000, for the critique described above, as well as a
review of any changes Garrison makes in response to your
evaluation.

IT'am including chapters 1-12, and will send you 13 as soon as
Garrison supplies it.

I am grateful for your accepting this assignment ——-particularly
given your feelings about Garrison —- since I believe you are
the most authoritative voice on the body of assassination
evidence.

Best wishes,

ppd potlet—

Philip Pochoda

Simon & Schuster Reference Group
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